GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
APO 500

AG 004L( 4 Oct 51 )ESS/DF 4 October 1951
SCAPIN 2174

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT

SUBJECT ¢ Rescission of SCAPIN 734 /}5%&522;;?/

l. Reference the following Memoranda fur the Japanese Guvernment
from General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers:

a. AG OO4(6 Nov 45)ESS/ADM, SCAPIN 244, 6 November 1945,
subject: Dissolution »f Holding Companies. '

b. AG 010(14 Feb 46)ESS/AC, SCAPIN 734, 14 February 1946,
subject: Proposed Legislation Prohibiting International Cartels and
the Execution of Restrictive International Contracts.

2. Reference Memorandum, paragrapI{ 1b, jabove, insofar as it
constitutes a basis for Imperial Ordinan¢&No. 33 of 1946, is hereby
rescinded; provided, however, that nothing herein shall be construed
as in any manner cancelling, modifying or cdversely affecting the
provisions of paragraph 7 of reference Memorandum, paragraph la, above,
nor the basic policy and principles stated in iemorandum for the
Japanese Government from General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for
the Allied Powers, AG OO4L(3 Jan 46)ESS/LE, SCAPIN 539, 3 January 1946,
subject: Disapproval of Plan for Prohibition of Cartels.

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER:
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C. C. B. WARDEN
Colonel, AGC
Adjutant General




